Request for Proposals: 
Administrative Services for Medicare Eligible Retiree Health Benefits Plans – Dental Benefits

RFP # OHB09-3

Issued: November 2, 2009
ADDENDUM 1 
Issued: November 19, 2009
This Addendum incorporates certain general comments, general corrections to the RFP, and answers to questions posed before, during and after the mandatory pre-proposal conference held on November 17, 2009.
GENERAL 
Verbal responses to questions at the Pre-Proposal Conference on November 17, 2009 are unofficial and are not binding. Only these written responses may be relied upon by offerors. 
Participants at the Pre-proposal Conference were required to register their attendance and to provide their business cards. A list of all attendees at the conference is enclosed for informational purposes. 
The submission date remains unchanged. 
General Changes to Released RFP:
OHB 09-3

Notice:   different versions of the RFPs were posted on eVA and the DHRM website.  Only small formatting changes exist, however, please utilize the RFP posted on the DHRM website at the following address: http://www.dhrm.virginia.gov/rfps/rfpmain.html 

Regarding the SWAM spend and points allocated: 

What is the percentage goal, and on what is this percentage based (e.g., entire contract including drug spend, certain portion of contract, etc.)?  

A. The Commonwealth’s goal is to maximize SWaM spending.  SWaM spend will be evaluated as a percentage of administrative cost, and shall not include projected spending on drugs.
Does this percentage include direct spend only (COVA PDP contract-specific), or will it also include indirect (other accounts and general business)?

A.  Vendor should identify only SWaM spend/costs that are attributable to this contract.

If no bidder meets the target percentage goal, will the bidder with the highest SWAM spend receive the full 20 points, or will the number be adjusted based the target goal?  For example, if the target is 40% SWAM spend, and the highest bid is for 20%, will the top bidder receive the full 20 points, or 50% (10 points)?  Will points given to other vendors then be prorated against the top vendor? 

A.  No, SWaM points are awarded as a percentage of administrative cost.  For example: If offeror identifies a DMBE certified SWaM subcontractor as receiving 30% of their total administrative cost, then the offeror will receive 30% of the SWaM points available to them.
Dental Questionnaire - line 320:  Please complete the reimbursement table shown in the worksheet "Reimbursement" in this workbook.  Reimbursement table not found.

A.  This does not apply to this RFP, please disregard.

Dental Questionnaire - line 329:  Describe the billing processes and COBRA requirements described in Sections 8.0 and Appendices 8 and 9.  Appendices 8 & 9 not found.  

A.  This RFP does not encompass COBRA billing, COVA will decide eligibility.

Can the COV retirees enroll in the dental at any time?  Yes The COV enrollment card states the dental/vision coverage may be added at any time and may be cancelled at any time.  There is not re-enrollment once cancelled. (page 4 of enrollment form).  Can it be added/terminated outside of open enrollment? 
A.  Yes, no open enrollment for medicare population.
Please confirm dental cannot stand alone and rate tier election must match the medical. 
A.  No, stand alone dental, only one level of dental coverage.  You can quote on a higher level of service.
Please confirm all medical coverage is voluntary. 
A.  Yes
Were there any changes in plan design during the experience period?   
A.  No
Can you confirm the payment levels for out of network claims?  
A.  We will pay up to  “Reasonable and Customary/Allowable Charge” level.
Word Document:   3.8 Schedule of Liquidated Damages: Patient Satisfaction $2,000 for each percent or fraction thereof below standard.   What is the Standard for Patient Satisfaction?
A.  90%
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